
WESTON Ref. No. 

United States Environmental Protection Ab,_-,, 
Region I 

One Congress Street, Suite 1100 
Boston, MA 021 14-2023 

October 13, 1999 

Mr. John Ciarnpa 
General Electric Company 
100 Woodlawn Avenue 
Pittsfield, Massachusetts 0 120 1 

RE: Conditional Approval of GE's September 9,1999 submittal entitled July/August 1999 
Additional Source Controi investigations, Lyman Street Site, by HSI Geotrans 

On September 9, 1999, General Electric (GE) submitted the above-referenced report to EPA and 
the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (DEP). EPA, after consulting with 
the Massachusetts DEP, conditionally approves the above-referenced submittal subject to the 
following: 

1. GE implements the proposed recommendations contained in Section 5 of the submittal by 
October 27, 1999. I 

2. EPA reserves the right to require additional investigations and response actions, including 
automated DNAPL recovery, after reviewing the summary report documenting the four weeks of 
daily monitoring and recovery data from wells LSSC-07 and LSSC-161 and/or after reviewing 
the annual short term effectiveness report for the Lyman Street area. 

Also, the conditional approval of this submittal does not preclude EPA from requiring additional 
investigations and response activities pursuant to the Consent Decree lodged in Federal Court on 
October 7, 1999 andlor the Statement of Work for Removal Actions Outside the River (Appendix 
E to the Consent Decree). Furthermore, in the event the Consent Decree does not get entered by 
the Court, EPA reserves the right to require additional investigations and response activities 
pursuant to its statutory and regulatory authorities reserved under the Consent Decree including, 
but not limited to, the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA") and the 
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act ("CERCLA"). 
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If you have any questions, please contact me at (6 17) 9 18- 1282. 

Sincerely, 

Dean Tagliaferro 

cc: Andrew T. Silfer, P.E., GE 
Lyn Cutler, MA DEP 
John Ziegler, MA DEP 
John Kilborn, US EPA 
Mike Nalipinski, US EF'A 
Bryan Olson, US EPA 
Steve Acree, US EPA 
Dawn Veilleux, Roy F. Weston 
Holly Inglis, EPA 
Site File 
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